FEB 1§ 1991

Ford Motor Company
Scientific Research Laboratory
ATTN: Annina 7. Vulpettd
Radiation Protection Supervisor
P. 0. Box 2053 = Room $~1022
Dearborn, M1 48121-2053

SUBJECT: DEMAND FOR INFORMATION LETTER DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1990
AND YOUR RESPONSE DATED NOVEMBER 20, 1990

Dear Ms, Vulpetti:

we have reviewed your response dated November 20, 1990 and your License

No. 21-04114-12, and have determined that you need to amend your license 1in
order to maintain compliance with 10 CFR 30.35, "Financia) Assurance and
Recordkeeping for Decommissioning." Specifically, you need to request that
the unsesled materials be deleted from your license and you need to specify a
total possession Yimit for the sealed sources listed on your license.

The NRC considers violation of this requirement to be a significant regulatory
concern. Therefore, in order for the NRC to determine whether your license
should be modified, suspended or revoked, or other enforcement action taken to
ensure compliance with NRC regulatory requirements, you are required to
respond within 30 days.

If you have questions, please contact our office at (708) 790-5625.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
George M. McCann. Chief
Materials Licensing Section
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